QSI-F-RFQ-011018 REQUEST FOR QUOTATION

UANTITY
OLUTIONS

QSI-ENG/CSA-RFQ-11/10/2022/ND

TO: Felport International Marketing
ATTENTION:

FROM: Quantity Solutions, Inc.

DATE: November 10, 2022

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR QUOTATION

May we request a quotation for supply of the following materials:

. s Quantity
Item Code Material Application
PP (Sa.m)
Flooring for Living,
RS-5T-01 Dining, and Kitchen 614
Stone
RS-ST-03 Bathroom Flooring 104
RS-ST-04 Bathroom Flooring 76
Stone
RS-ST-06 60 x 60 Indoor Wall 8,875
Stone
RS-ST-07 30 x 30 Indoor Wall 5,789
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Stone
30 x 30 Bathroom
RS-ST-08 Flooring and Wall 5.789
Stone
{‘ {1
RS-ST-09 30 x 30 Shower Area 5,789
Wall
RS-ST-10 N 30 x 30 Bathroom 54
Wall
Stone
RS-ST-11 v : 30 x 30 Bathroom 41
. wall
Stone
30 x 30 Bathroom
x>0 ba 5,418
Flooring
Marble Stone
RS-TL-01 Outdoor Wall Tile 327
Tile
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RS-TL-02 Kitchen Flooring 2,186
RS-TL-03 Indoor Wall Tile 104
Pool Flooring 420
RS-TL-04 Living/Dining 76
Flooring
RS-TL-05 Kitchen Wall Tile 133
Indoor Flooring 2,265
Wood Patterned Tile

The information you will submit will facilitate our cost analysis for the
project/s we are currently handling. Your intention to quote along with your
competitive prices will be highly considered once the planning stage is on its

utmost.

Yours Respectfully,

Nick;i%f;:cia

Quantity Surveyor 1

+639984261236
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